

Stricken language would be deleted from and underlined language would be added to the law as it existed prior to this session of the General Assembly.

Act 690 of the Regular Session

1 State of Arkansas  
2 87th General Assembly  
3 Regular Session, 2009  
4

# A Bill

HOUSE BILL 1793

5 By: Representative Maloch  
6  
7

## For An Act To Be Entitled

8 AN ACT TO AMEND THE GENERAL REVENUES APPROPRIATED  
9 TO THE ARKANSAS STATE FAIR AND LIVESTOCK SHOW  
10 ASSOCIATION; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.  
11

### Subtitle

12 TO AMEND THE GENERAL REVENUES  
13 APPROPRIATED TO THE ARKANSAS STATE FAIR  
14 AND LIVESTOCK SHOW ASSOCIATION.  
15  
16

17  
18  
19 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS:  
20

21 SECTION 1. Arkansas Code § 14-171-215(a)(5)(B) - (H) as amended by  
22 Acts 2009, No. 163, § 3, concerning the general revenues appropriated to the  
23 Arkansas State Fair and Livestock Show Association, are amended to read as  
24 follows:

25 (B) ~~Six hundred twenty one thousand five hundred thirty-~~  
26 ~~eight dollars (\$621,538)~~ eight hundred eighty-seven thousand nine hundred  
27 eight dollars (\$887,908) in the fiscal year 2010;

28 (C) ~~Five hundred thirty two thousand seven hundred forty-~~  
29 ~~eight dollars (\$532,748)~~ eight hundred eighty-seven thousand nine hundred  
30 eight dollars (\$887,908) in the fiscal year 2011;

31 (D) ~~Four hundred forty three thousand nine hundred fifty-~~  
32 ~~eight dollars (\$443,958)~~ eight hundred eighty-seven thousand nine hundred  
33 eight dollars (\$887,908) in the fiscal year 2012;

34 (E) ~~Three hundred fifty five thousand one hundred sixty-~~  
35 ~~eight dollars (\$355,168)~~ eight hundred eighty-seven thousand nine hundred



1 eight dollars (\$887,908) in the fiscal year 2013;

2 (F) ~~Two hundred sixty-six thousand three hundred seventy-~~  
3 ~~eight dollars (\$266,378)~~ eight hundred eighty-seven thousand nine hundred  
4 eight dollars (\$887,908) in the fiscal year 2014;

5 (G) ~~One hundred seventy-seven thousand five hundred~~  
6 ~~eighty-eight dollars (\$177,588)~~ eight hundred eighty-seven thousand nine  
7 hundred eight dollars (\$887,908) in the fiscal year 2015; and

8 (H) ~~Eighty-eight thousand seven hundred ninety-eight~~  
9 ~~dollars (\$88,798)~~ eight hundred eighty-seven thousand nine hundred eight  
10 dollars (\$887,908) in the fiscal year 2016.

11  
12 **APPROVED: 3/30/2009**  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28  
29  
30  
31  
32  
33  
34  
35  
36